
MEETING TIME & DATE LOCATION

Policy Committee
3:00 PM 

Thursday,
July 25, 2024

Cambria Veterans'
Memorial Hall 1000

Main Street, Cambria,
CA 93428

1. OPENING
1.A Call to Order
1.B Establishment of Quorum
1.C Chair Report
1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s)
1.E Committee Member Communications

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of interest within the
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at
this time. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
3.A Consideration to Approve the June 27, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

  

AGENDA

 
Regular Policy Committee Meeting

 
Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:00 PM

 
In person at:

Cambria Veterans’ Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at:
Please click the link to join the webinar: HERE

Webinar ID: 814 8066 2974
Passcode: 159930

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the CCSD Administration Office, available for public inspection during District
business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at
https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the
agenda packet provided in an alternative format, contact the Confidential Administrative Assistant at
805-927-6223 at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made.
The Confidential Administrative Assistant will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81480662974?pwd=dQMt8flue5ae3qy42MwiGMOptd2mvA._3gWRuw5qznEtky8


4. REGULAR BUSINESS
4.A Discussion of CCSD's Response to Homeless
4.B Discussion of CCSD's Policy on Lighting

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

6. ADJOURN

 
 
 

 

 

2



 
 

3A 
 
 
 
  

 
 

MINUTES OF JUNE 27, 2024, REGULAR POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
A regular meeting of the Policy Committee of the Cambria Community Services District was 

held at the Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall, located at 1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 
93428, on Thursday, June 27, 2024, at 3:00 PM 

 
 
1. OPENING  

1.A Call to Order. (00:11) 
 

 Committee Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.  
1.B Establishment of Quorum.  (00:58) 
 
A quorum was established.  
 
Committee members present: Committee Chair Debra Scott, Vice Chair Gordon Heinrichs, Ted Key, 

Claudia Harmon-Worthen, and Secretary Donn Howell.  Absent: Member James Townsend 
(excused absence). 

 
Staff members present: Confidential Administrative Assistant Haley Dodson and General Manager  
Matthew McElhenie. 
 
Members of the Public present:   Laura Swartz (via Zoom)  
                                                     Christine Heinrichs (joined the meeting at 06:56).  
1.C Chair Report (01:17). None.  
1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s) (01:28). None.  
1.E Committee Member Communications (01:34). None. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (02:30) None. 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA (02:48)  

3.A Consideration to Approve the April 25, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion:   To approve the minutes as written. (03:47) 
 
Motion by:  Heinrichs 
Second by:  Key 
 
Motion passed:  Ayes – 4; Nays – 0; Absent – 1; Chair not voting.   

 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  

 
4.E Discussion and Consideration of the Climate Change Policy  (04:22) 
 
Call for Public Comment (25:29)  There was none. 
 3



 
 

3A 
Motion:    That an ad-hoc subcommittee be established to work on a climate change policy and do 

the requisite research; that the subcommittee consist of Ted Key and Jim Townsend; and 
that, further, the subcommittee be requested to give monthly progress reports at our 
future meetings. (26:49) 

 
Motion by:  Howell 
Second by:  Key 

 
Motion passed:  Ayes – 4; Nays – 0; Absent – 1; Chair not voting.  (27:26) 
 
4.A Discussion and Consideration of the Updated CCSD-Owned Vehicle Policy (27:46) 
 
The Committee suggested the following edits to Section III Vehicle Usage – Wastewater & Water 
On-call Operators. (29:30) 
 

• Change paragraph C to read: “An inspection of each vehicle is to be performed prior to the 
operation of any District-owned vehicle per departmental policies.”   

 
• Change paragraph F to read: “When utilizing a CCSD or privately-owned vehicle, the vehicle 

may be used . . . as defined by the District’s Travel Policy.”   
 

Call for Public Comment (39:18)   
 
Christine Heinrichs spoke.   [Ms. Heinrichs has also submitted written remarks. Her remarks can be 
viewed online on the District’s web site.] 
 
Motion:    That we accept the CCSD Owned Vehicle policy #3605 with the changes as noted in this 

meeting and recommend it to the Board.  (43:25) 
 
Motion by:  Key 
Second by:  Townsend 
 
Motion passed:  Ayes – 3); Nays – 2 (Heinrichs, Harmon); Absent – 1; Chair voting.  (44;17    
4.B Discussion and Consideration of the Role of the General Manager Policy (45:09) 
 
Chair Scott directed the Committee’s attention to the General Manager’s Employment Agreement 
and Cambria Community Services District Position Specification for General Manager.  She 
suggested adding a reference to the goals of the District’s strategic plan to the Position 
Specification. 
 
The Committee proposed the following.  (54:58) 
 
On the second page of the Position Specification in the “Performance Expectations” section, 
“Policy Execution” subsection add the words “as indicated in the District’s Strategic Plan.”  to the 
first sentence. 
 
Insert “Strategic Plan” after “Cambria Community Services District” in the title of the Three-Year 
Strategic Goals 2022-2025 Objectives Status Report. 
 
Call for Public Comment (1:10:59)  Christine Heinrichs 
 
Chair Scott clarified that the afore mentioned Position Specification and Employment Agreement in 

what the CCSD currently has.  There is no policy document like the one in the CSDA 
Sample Handbook.  

4



 
 

3A 
 
Motion:  That we have a policy regarding the General Manager.  (1:19:19)  
 
Motion by:  Harmon 
Second by:  Heinrichs 
 
Motion failed:  Ayes – 2 ; Nays – 3 (Key, Howell, Scott) ; Absent – 1; Chair voting.  (1:19:26) 
   
Motion:  To recommend to the Board the changes as proposed [above at 54:58]. 
 
Motion by:  Key 
Second by:  Howell 
 
Motion passed:  Ayes – 4; Nays – 0; Absent – 1; Chair not voting.  (1:23;09)   
   
4.D Discussion and Consideration of the Legislative Advocacy Policy (1:23:24) 
 
Chair Scott stated that this policy along with the changes recommended by this committee was 

adopted by the Board at its last meeting.  She congratulated the Committee on its success. 
 
4.C Discussion and Direction of the CCSD Policy Handbook Contents and Direction on 

What Policies Need Revisions, Additions, or Deletions (1:24:55) 
 
The members discussed the updated index.  They suggested that the Committee address 

policies regarding purchasing, lighting and the unhoused in the near future.   
 
Chair Scott reminded the Committee that they will review the completed Personnel Policies 

when they are complete for any further recommendations.   
 
5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (1:53:43) 

 
Future agenda items noted were the Purchasing and Personnel policies when they’re available for 

review and the Lighting Policy as mentioned by member Harmon.   
 
Call for Public Comment (1:54:43).  Laura Swartz  

 
6. ADJOURN (1:57:39) 

 
 Committee Chair Scott thanked everyone for attending.  She adjourned the meeting at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

5



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Policy Committee Members                                      AGENDA NO. 4.A. 
       
FROM: Debra Scott, Chair  
 
Meeting Date: July 25, 2024 Subject: Discussion of CCSD’s Response to 

Homeless 
 
DISCUSSION:  
The San Luis Obispo Countywide Plan to Address Homelessness 2022-2027: Microsoft Word - 
DRAFTSLOCountywidePlanHomelessnessHSOCApproved.docx 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: CCSD Encampments on District Property Policy Number: 2225 
 
 

6

https://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/iip/sanluisobispo/file/getfile/144664
https://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/iip/sanluisobispo/file/getfile/144664


  Modified and Approved by Board on 07/08/2021 
 
POLICY TITLE:  Encampments on District Property 
POLICY NUMBER: 2225 

 
2225.1   Purpose 
 
This policy is being created in an effort to protect the overall public health and safety of the Cambria 
community at large, as well as restricting activities that could negatively impact environmentally sensitive 
habitat. 
 
2225.2   Background 
 
The CCSD owns property, including the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve and parcels accepted from the Land 
Conservancy of SLO, dedicated to open space and subject to conservation easements that specifically 
prohibit camping activities. 
 
2225.3   Policy 
 
2225.3.1   Camping is not permitted on District property unless expressly authorized by the Board of 
Directors. 
 
2225.3.2   Unauthorized encampments on District property pose significant hazards to public health and 
safety and create nuisance conditions affecting the surrounding neighborhoods. Thus, after providing proper 
notice and appropriately storing personal property and belongings, all unauthorized encampments shall be 
removed from District property promptly.  All reasonable efforts shall be made to restore the sites to their 
original condition. Continued monitoring and enforcement actions will be necessary to guarantee that 
encampments are not reestablished on these corrected sites, a matter of particular concern for the District. 
 
2225.3.3   Since the CCSD provides limited services to the Cambria community and lacks many of the 
resources necessary to address the core problems surrounding homelessness that are fostering the creation 
of these unauthorized encampments, the District shall coordinate collaborative efforts and enforcement 
partnerships with the appropriate County agencies, as well as conservation stakeholders and independent 
local non-profits. 
 

7



C
A

M
B

R
IA

 
D

A
R

K
 S

K
IE

S
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

IN
IT

IA
TI

V
E

4A

8



W
H

A
T 

IS
 D

A
R

K
 S

K
IE

S
?

•
A

 g
lo

ba
l e

ffo
rt

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
ni

gh
t s

ky
 a

ga
in

st
 li

gh
t p

ol
lu

tio
n 

fo
r p

re
se

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 
ge

ne
ra

tio
ns

. 

•
Le

d 
by

 th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l D
ar

k-
Sk

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(ID

A
). 

•
ID

A
’s

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l D
ar

k 
Sk

y 
Pl

ac
es

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 re

co
gn

iz
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 

st
ew

ar
ds

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
ni

gh
t s

ky
. 

•
B

ea
ut

ify
 C

am
br

ia
 is

 p
ur

su
in

g 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
as

 a
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l D
ar

k 
Sk

y 
Co

m
m

un
ity

.

4A

9



W
H

A
T’

S
 IN

V
O

LV
ED

?
CO

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 

•
Pr

ot
ec

t p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
la

nd
s 

fr
om

 li
gh

t p
ol

lu
tio

n.
 

D
A

R
K 

SK
Y 

FR
IE

N
D

LY
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 

•
U

se
 li

gh
t t

ha
t d

oe
s 

no
t p

ol
lu

te
 o

ur
 n

at
ur

al
 n

ig
ht

 s
ki

es
.

4A 10



W
H

A
T 

IS
 L

IG
H

T 
P

O
LL

U
TI

O
N

?

G
LA

R
E

LI
G

H
T 

TR
ES

PA
SS

O
V

ER
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
SK

Y 
G

LO
W

4A 11



5"

W
A

ST
EF

U
L 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

SM
A

RT
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G

R
EA

L-
W

O
R

LD
 E

X
A

M
P

LE
S

4A 12



ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

4A 13



W
H

Y
 A

R
E 

D
A

R
K

 S
K

IE
S

 IM
P

O
R

TA
N

T
?

4A 14



TO
P

 5
 R

EA
S

O
N

S
 T

O
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

D
A

R
K

 S
K

IE
S

EN
ER

G
Y

1

2

3

W
IL

D
LI

FE
 

4

5

SA
FE

TY
 

H
EA

LT
H

H
ER

IT
A

G
E

4A 15



C
O

ST
S

 O
F 

LI
G

H
T 

P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N

•
U

.S
. o

ut
do

or
 li

gh
tin

g 
us

es
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
12

0 
te

ra
w

at
t-

ho
ur

s 
of

 e
ne

rg
y,

 m
os

tly
 to

 
ill

um
in

at
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
ts

 -
- 

en
ou

gh
 e

ne
rg

y 
to

 m
ee

t N
ew

 Y
or

k 
C

ity
’s

 
el

ec
tr

ic
ity

 n
ee

ds
 fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s!

•
Sm

ar
t o

ut
do

or
 li

gh
tin

g 
co

ul
d 

cu
t e

ne
rg

y 
us

e 
by

 6
0–

70
%

, s
av

e 
bi

lli
on

s 
of

 d
ol

la
rs

 a
nd

 c
ut

 c
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s.

•
A

t l
ea

st
 3

0%
 o

f o
ut

do
or

 li
gh

tin
g 

is
 

w
as

te
d,

 m
os

tly
 b

y 
un

sh
ie

ld
ed

  l
ig

ht
s.

 
Th

at
 a

dd
s 

up
 to

 $
3.

3 
bi

lli
on

 a
nd

 2
1 

m
ill

io
n 

to
ns

 o
f C

O
2 p

er
 y

ea
r! 

To
 o

ffs
et

 

th
at

 C
O

2 
w

e’
d 

ha
ve

 to
 p

la
nt

 8
75

 m
ill

io
n 

tr
ee

s 
an

nu
al

ly
.

1

ENERGY
4A 16



ENERGY

1

N
EW

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
 C

O
N

S
ER

V
E 

EN
ER

G
Y

•
LE

D
s 

an
d 

C
FL

s 
ca

n 
he

lp
 re

du
ce

 e
ne

rg
y 

us
e 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
t t

he
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
bu

t o
nl

y 
w

ar
m

-w
hi

te
 b

ul
bs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

se
d.

  

•
D

im
m

er
s,

 m
ot

io
n 

se
ns

or
s 

an
d 

tim
er

s 
ca

n 
he

lp
 to

 re
du

ce
 a

ve
ra

ge
 il

lu
m

in
at

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 

an
d 

sa
ve

 e
ve

n 
m

or
e 

en
er

gy
. 

•
Sh

ie
ld

ed
 fi

xt
ur

es
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

gr
ou

nd
 il

lu
m

in
at

io
n 

as
 u

ns
hi

el
de

d 
on

es
, w

ith
 

le
ss

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

co
st

.

4A 17



SAFETY

2

N
O

 E
V

ID
EN

C
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 IM
P

R
O

V
ES

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y

•
D

at
a 

on
 tr

af
fic

 c
ol

lis
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

rim
e 

in
 6

2 
U

.K
. c

om
m

un
iti

es
 fo

un
d 

th
at

 li
gh

tin
g 

ha
d 

no
 e

ff
ec

t, 
w

he
th

er
 o

ff 
co

m
pl

et
el

y,
 d

im
m

ed
, o

ff 
at

 c
er

ta
in

 h
ou

rs
, o

r r
ep

la
ce

d 
w

ith
 lo

w
-

po
w

er
 L

ED
 la

m
ps

. 

•
A
 1

99
7 

U
.S

. s
tu

dy
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

, “
W

e 
ca

n 
ha

ve
 v

er
y 

lit
tle

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 th

at
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

lig
ht

in
g 

pr
ev

en
ts

 c
rim

e.
” 

•
B

ad
 o

ut
do

or
 li

gh
tin

g 
ca

n 
de

cr
ea

se
 s

af
et

y 
by

 m
ak

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

ea
si

er
 to

 s
ee

. A
 C

hi
ca

go
 

st
ud

y 
sh

ow
ed

 a
 c

or
re

la
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
br

ig
ht

ly
 li

t a
lle

yw
ay

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

cr
im

e.

“L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ca

n 
sa

fe
ly

 re
du

ce
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
sa

vi
ng

 b
ot

h 
co

st
s 

an
d 

en
er

gy
 …

 w
ith

ou
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
im

pa
ct

in
g 

ne
ga

tiv
el

y 
up

on
 ro

ad
 tr

af
fic

 c
ol

lis
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

rim
e.

” 
Jo

ur
na

l o
f E

pi
de

m
io

lo
gy

 &
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ea

lth
 

4A 18

https://jech.bmj.com/content/69/11/1118
https://www.ncjrs.gov/works/
https://www.darksky.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/Chicago-Alley-Lighting-Project.pdf
https://www.darksky.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/Chicago-Alley-Lighting-Project.pdf


HEALTH 3

N
EG

A
TI

V
E 

EF
FE

C
TS

 O
N

 H
U

M
A

N
 H

EA
LT

H

•
R

es
ea

rc
h 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 a
rt

ifi
ci

al
 li

gh
t a

t n
ig

ht
 c

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 ri

sk
s 

fo
r o

be
si

ty
, 

de
pr

es
si

on
, s

le
ep

 d
is

or
de

rs
, d

ia
be

te
s,

 b
re

as
t c

an
ce

r a
nd

 m
or

e.
 

•
A

rt
ifi

ci
al

 li
gh

t a
t n

ig
ht

 c
an

 s
up

pr
es

s 
m

el
at

on
in

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n.

 M
el

at
on

in
 h

as
 a

nt
io

xi
da

nt
 

pr
op

er
tie

s,
 in

du
ce

s 
sl

ee
p,

 b
oo

st
s 

th
e 

im
m

un
e 

sy
st

em
, l

ow
er

s 
ch

ol
es

te
ro

l, 
an

d 
he

lp
s 

th
e 

fu
nc

tio
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 th
yr

oi
d,

 p
an

cr
ea

s,
 o

va
rie

s,
 te

st
es

 a
nd

 a
dr

en
al

 g
la

nd
s.

 

•
Ex

po
su

re
 to

 b
lu

e 
lig

ht
 a

t n
ig

ht
 is

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 h
ar

m
fu

l. 
U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

, m
os

t L
ED

s 
us

ed
 fo

r o
ut

do
or

 li
gh

tin
g 

cr
ea

te
 a

bu
nd

an
t b

lu
e 

lig
ht

.

4A 19



WILDLIFE 4

D
R

A
ST

IC
 E

FF
EC

T 
O

N
 E

C
O

SY
ST

EM
S

•
Li

gh
t p

ol
lu

tio
n 

ra
di

ca
lly

 a
lte

rs
 th

e 
ni

gh
tt

im
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t f

or
 n

oc
tu

rn
al

 a
ni

m
al

s 
th

at
 

us
e 

da
rk

ne
ss

 a
s 

co
ve

r. 
 

•
G

la
re

 fr
om

 a
rt

ifi
ci

al
 li

gh
ts

 c
an

 im
pa

ct
 w

et
la

nd
 h

ab
ita

ts
, d

is
ru

pt
 a

m
ph

ib
ia

n 
re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

. 

•
B

ird
s 

th
at

 m
ig

ra
te

 o
r h

un
t a

t n
ig

ht
 n

av
ig

at
e 

by
 m

oo
nl

ig
ht

 a
nd

 s
ta

rli
gh

t. 
A

rt
ifi

ci
al

 li
gh

t 
ca

n 
ca

us
e 

th
em

 to
 w

an
de

r o
ff

 c
ou

rs
e.

  L
ig

ht
in

g 
al

so
 in

te
rf

er
es

 w
ith

 th
ei

r s
le

ep
. 

•
A

rt
ifi

ci
al

 li
gh

ts
 c

an
 c

re
at

e 
a 

fa
ta

l a
tt

ra
ct

io
n 

fo
r i

ns
ec

ts
. D

ec
lin

in
g 

in
se

ct
 p

op
ul

at
io

ns
 

ne
ga

tiv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

 a
ll 

sp
ec

ie
s 

th
at

 re
ly

 o
n 

in
se

ct
s 

fo
r f

oo
d 

or
 p

ol
lin

at
io

n.

4A 20



HERITAGE 5

P
R

ES
ER

V
IN

G
 A

 P
R

EC
IO

U
S

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E
•

U
nt

il 
re

ce
nt

ly
, f

or
 a

ll 
of

 h
um

an
 h

is
to

ry
, o

ur
 a

nc
es

to
rs

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 a
 s

ky
 b

rim
m

in
g 

w
ith

 s
ta

rs
 –

 a
 n

ig
ht

 s
ky

 th
at

 in
sp

ire
d 

sc
ie

nc
e,

 re
lig

io
n,

 p
hi

lo
so

ph
y,

 a
rt

 a
nd

 li
te

ra
tu

re
.  

•
Th

e 
na

tu
ra

l n
ig

ht
 s

ky
 is

 o
ur

 c
om

m
on

 h
er

ita
ge

, y
et

 it
’s

 b
ec

om
in

g 
un

kn
ow

n 
to

 o
ur

 
ch

ild
re

n.
 V

an
 G

og
h 

pa
in

te
d 

hi
s 

fa
m

ou
s 

“S
ta

rr
y 

N
ig

ht
” i

n 
Sa

in
t R

ém
y,

 F
ra

nc
e,

 in
 1

88
9.

 
N

ow
, t

he
 M

ilk
y 

W
ay

 c
an

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 b

e 
se

en
 fr

om
 th

er
e.

 

•
Ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
th

e 
ni

gh
t s

ky
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e,

 in
sp

ira
tio

n,
 a

nd
 le

ad
s 

us
 to

 re
fle

ct
 o

n 
ou

r h
um

an
ity

 a
nd

 p
la

ce
 in

 th
e 

un
iv

er
se

.  

4A 21



IM
P

LE
M

EN
TA

T
IO

N

4A 22



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 G

O
A

LS

•
B

ui
ld

 a
w

ar
en

es
s.

 

•
Fo

st
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oo
pe

ra
tio

n.
 

•
H

el
p 

pa
y 

fo
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

fix
tu

re
s 

or
 s

hi
el

ds
. 

•
A

ch
ie

ve
 ID

A
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

& 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l r

ec
og

ni
tio

n.
 

•
Po

si
tio

n 
Ca

m
br

ia
 a

s 
a 

un
iq

ue
 D

ar
k 

Sk
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

•
En

co
ur

ag
e 

ov
er

ni
gh

t v
is

its
 b

y 
as

tr
op

ho
to

gr
ap

he
rs

 &
 h

ob
by

 a
st

ro
no

m
er

s.

4A 23



D
A

R
K

 S
K

IE
S

 IN
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

CO
D

ES
 

•S
LO

 C
ou

nt
y 

lig
ht

in
g 

co
de

 is
 la

rg
el

y 
D

ar
k 

Sk
ie

s-
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 

•N
ee

ds
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

up
da

te
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 w

ar
m

er
 s

pe
ct

ru
m

 n
ig

ht
 li

gh
tin

g.
  

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 

•C
od

e 
up

da
te

 w
ou

ld
 a

pp
ly

 to
 n

ew
 in

st
al

la
tio

ns
. R

et
ro

fit
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
ns

 a
re

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d.

 

•S
hi

el
ds

 fo
r s

tr
ee

tli
gh

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fr
om

 e
ve

ry
 s

tr
ee

tli
gh

t m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r.

4A 24



C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

•
G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

am
en

dm
en

t t
o 

up
da

te
 c

ou
nt

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
co

de
. 

•
Sh

ie
ld

 o
ut

do
or

 li
gh

tin
g 

ov
er

 1
20

0 
lu

m
en

s 
to

 fo
cu

s 
lig

ht
 d

ow
nw

ar
d 

& 
pr

ev
en

t l
ig

ht
 tr

es
pa

ss
. 

•
U

se
 li

gh
tin

g 
w

ith
 a

 c
or

re
la

te
d 

co
lo

r t
em

pe
ra

tu
re

 (C
CT

) b
el

ow
 3

00
0K

.  

•
Li

m
it 

to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 o
f u

ns
hi

el
de

d 
lig

ht
in

g.
  

•
M

in
im

um
 1

0 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 b

ui
lt 

un
de

r t
he

 li
gh

tin
g 

co
de

. 

•
Tw

o 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l D
ar

k 
Sk

ie
s 

ev
en

ts
 p

er
 y

ea
r. 

•
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

lo
g 

of
 s

ky
 b

rig
ht

ne
ss

.  

•
Su

bm
it 

an
 a

nn
ua

l  
re

po
rt

.

4A 25



W
H

A
T 

W
E’

V
E 

D
O

N
E 

S
O

 F
A

R
•

W
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 S
LO

 C
ou

nt
y 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
co

de
. 

•
Se

cu
re

d 
w

id
es

pr
ea

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
up

po
rt

. 

•
Se

cu
re

d 
le

tt
er

s 
fr

om
 lo

ca
l o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 in
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f C
am

br
ia

’s
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

•
H

el
d 

re
gu

la
r D

ar
k 

Sk
y 

ev
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 p

op
ul

ar
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 e

du
ca

te
, b

ui
ld

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 
fo

st
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

on
se

ns
us

: 

•
Ev

en
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
St

ar
s,

 O
ct

ob
er

 

•
B

in
oc

ul
ar

 W
al

k,
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

•
M

et
eo

r P
ar

ty
, A

ug
us

t 

•
A

dd
iti

on
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

du
rin

g 
as

tr
on

om
ic

al
 p

he
no

m
en

a 
of

 h
ig

h 
in

te
re

st

4A 26



H
O

W
 Y

O
U

 C
A

N
 H

EL
P

R
ec

og
ni

ze
 B

ea
ut

ify
 C

am
br

ia
’s

 D
ar

k 
Sk

ie
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
as

 a
n 

on
go

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
.

1 2 3

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
le

tt
er

 to
 ID

A
 in

 s
up

po
rt

 o
f C

am
br

ia
’s

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
an

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
D

ar
k 

Sk
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
. 

Pl
ed

ge
 to

 m
ak

e 
Ca

m
br

ia
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
s 

an
d 

CC
SD

 fa
ci

lit
y 

lig
ht

s 
D

ar
k 

Sk
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
.

4A 27



TH
A

N
K

 Y
O

U
!

4A 28


	Policy Committee Agenda
	Item 3.A - 3A - Att 01.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - SR.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - Att 01.pdf
	Item 4.B - 4B - Att 01 Cambria Dark Sky CCSD.pdf



